Red Eye Yacht Club

General Membership Meeting Minutes

Friday, June 10, 2022

Call to order by Commodore Wayne Orem

Pledge of Allegiance

- Membership- Ken Zeisloft
 - 3 new social members to consider tonight
 - Dave Grau and his wife- the trombone player with the Rebels-
 - Karen McLamb- PC of Marley Boat Club
 - Debbie Williams- friend of Gosnell
 - Sandy Duley made the Motion, Jerry Selig 2nded
- Minutes from last Meeting
 - Jerry motion to accept, Steve Culhane second
- Treasurer
 - No breakfast so we did not bring as much on breakfast during the Opening
 - Pit & Kitchen was more than 2x last year
 - Our one dinner brought in significant money, 2/3 of what we brought in on *two* dinners last year.
 - Need to get our raffle tickets earlier so that we can sell the raffle tickets to visiting clubs during their land cruises
- Recording Secretary Aimee Mitchell- absent
 - VC Scarlett taking minutes
- Corresponding Secretary Cheryl
 - If anyone wants to sell things, please let her know and send her a picture with an Ad.
- Fleet Captain Bob- absent
 - Per notes to Wayne, thank you to all of those who helped with docking boats.
- Rear Commodore Terry
 - Started putting the ladders on the piers. Next thing is to go to the expansion pipe near the fire line. The hangers are made out of metal steel and are rusting out. Going to get an estimate for aluminum ones. Delmar and Terry discussed C pier and agreed that part of C pier will need to be demo'd in early winter 2022.
- Vice Commodore Scarlett
 - Issue with Crystal and the center house. Potentially paying her for parking? Tape around it next year?
 - Steps to the water repaired by Fran S.
 - No hot water for the next week as the hot water heater failed, Should be fixed by next Saturday.
- Commodore Wayne
 - Thank you to everyone who helped out with the Opening, thank you to those who are doing the remodel.
 - Frank D. lost about \$50 worth of food from the fridge on the boat. Per Ken, Bob Burke did not unplug anyone.
- Health & Wellfare
 - No report
 - Display Case
 - No Report
- Entertainment

- No Report
- Bar Report
 - Mark V. not here.
 - Bar is doing awesome.
- Webmaster
 - Website is up to date. Send him things to update it if necessary.
 - Every primary member will get a bill for the Fall for the Ball for \$95.00, plus unworked hours worked into that bill. Every primary member has to buy 1 ticket except for Terry Edgell.
- Facilities
 - Thanking everyone who is going over and beyond on the project.
 - Rick Rickards went down to the County office this morning and got stamps on all of the open permits and got all of the spaces got approved.
 - Part of the remodel is to have the tankless water heater put in. This one has had issues going on and off, this is the third module, and the tank in the basement is wasting propane because its running all the time. The bigger issue is the flume because it is clogged and the carbon monoxide detector went off last night when they tried to fix it. Hopefully Chris will be back next weekend and we will get it fixed.
- Holding Company
 - No report.
- Board of Governors
 - No report.
- YCM
 - No report
- CBYCA
 - No report
- CCC- Jerry Selig
 - In Gettysburg. Going forward as planned. Going to be about \$560 for the weekend per room.
- By Laws
 - No report
- Old Business
 - Sonia Tamberino- here for Princess Autumn- she is a lance corporal at ROTC tonight. Autumn did very well on her raffle over the Opening weekend and generated over \$500. Also Sonia sold all her T shirts.
 - Ken Z.- can we get an estimate to remove JUST the dead branches.
- New Business
 - o None
- Good of the Club
 - Wayne- Scarlett is potentially going to escort Autumn during Queens competition
 - o Jerry- issue of dogs off leashes during the Opening
- Ken Z motion to adjourn meeting. Steve Culhane seconds.

Scarlett M. Corso, Vice Commodore